
  at
s,
 

 € | \J 1 = mr. poloach | 
Mr, Wick o- 
Mr. Rosen. 
Mr, Sullivan = ©. 
Mr, Branigan | ~ 

' April 7, 1967 

bor. weet . BY LIAISON — 

et ee a : oo, - Jo - Mr. Raupach 
co BO 1 - Mr. Lenihan | 

coy TSS Mrs, Mildred Stegall mo, Peet as ‘|. . > he White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mra. Stegall: | 

pat
 pa

t 
pad

 p
ad 

pus
 

        

    

  

   

      

WE
T 
W
E
B
B
 
al

g 
a
p
n
a
 

EE
 
Wi
t 

Ta
 

ei
sa

i 
a
g
 

oo 
e
r
e
 

e 

We have previously furnished to you information. 
we pave received in connection with the investigation of | 
the-Assassination of the late President. John Fitzgerald oe 
Kennedy which is being conducted by New Orléans’ Distxict - 

     

    

      

    
   

  

“Attorney James C. Garrison,         There is enclosed a memorandum dated April. 5, 
1967, which ts forth f 

    

      

S data was furnished “highly - 
i sis with the request that this information , 

be held. closely. i . 

  

i thought this. information would be of interest . 0... 
to. the President. Additional pertinent information con= ~ | eg mT 

fning- sie matter‘that comes to our attention will be V6 : 
Oo 7 an me > aft fe 4 62-109060 —~ $03 o 

oY '\.. 2> This data ° 5 ‘also being furnished to the = 
Attorney, Goneral. ue a Os nPR 10 196 
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= 1963, Ps aa dated 5-487, ela eM Py ia) Co ee 
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: - See memorandum Branigan’ to ‘sullivan, | captioned 

“Assassination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Ce 

November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas," dated 45-87, prepared 

‘by REL: cls. . 

  

  

  

     


